Alexander, Jacquelyne

Subject: FW: CALAFCO Board meeting follow up
Attachments: CALAFCO ED Report_05_02_14.pdf; May 2014_CALAFCO Quarterly.pdf; 2014 Conference
logo.pdf; CCF06032014.pdf

From: Pamela Miller [mailto:pmiller@calafco.org]

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 6:23 PM

To: 'Clark Alsop'; 'Collene Potts'; 'Dr. Roger Welt'; 'Dr. William Kirby'; 'Eugene Montanez '; 'Gay Jones'; 'James Curatalo’;
"John Leopold '; 'Josh Susman '; 'Juliana Inman'; 'Julie Allen’; 'Larry Duncan'; 'Mary Jane Griego'; 'Michael Kelley'; 'Mike
McGill '; 'Paige Hensley'; 'Pamela Miller'; 'Robert Bergman'; 'Stephen Tomanelli'; "Ted Novelli '

Subject: CALAFCO Board meeting follow up

Good afternoon Board members.

As a follow up to your Board meeting last Friday, attached are some documents. First, my Executive
Director report, which was referenced during the meeting. Second, the image of the 2014 annual
conference logo, also referenced at the meeting.

Finally, the quarterly report to the membership on your Board’s activities from that meeting. This
will be distributed to the membership tomorrow.

Thank you,
Pomela

Pamela Miller

Executive Director

California Association of Local Agency Formation Commissions
1215 K Street, Suite 1650

Sacramento, CA 95814

916-442-6536

www.calafco.org

NOTICE: This email message and/or its attachments may contain information that is confidential or

restricted. It is intended only for the individuals named as recipients in the message. If you are NOT an
authorized recipient, you are prohibited from using, delivering, distributing, printing, copying, or disclosing the
message or its content to others and must delete the message from your computer. If you have received this
message in ervor, please notify the sender by return email.
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Executive Director Activities Report

CALAFCO Board of Directors

May 2, 2014
Pamela Miller, Executive Director

Member Services
CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

Staff Workshop

A great deal of my time the past several
months has been spent on working the
details of the Staff Workshop, held last
week (April 23-25) in Berkeley. Held at
the DoubleTree Berkeley Marina, the
theme was Building Bridges to the ——=
Future: Collaboration and Cooperation. Final workshop
financial reports will be available during the final year-end
budget report, as invoices are still being received as well
as a few outstanding receivables. There were 106
attendees (127 total including speakers), with 42 LAFCos
represented, along with 6 Associate Members. There was
a total of $5,000 in sponsorships, including 5 Supporting
Sponsors ($500 each), and 10 Honorary Sponsors ($250
each), with one in-kind donation.

From a program perspective, preliminary feedback
indicates a highly successful program. Thank you to Steve
Lucas (CALAFCO DEO) for taking the lead as program
chair, as well as all of the members of the program
committee. Thanks also to Alameda LAFCo, Mona
Palacios and Sandy Hou for hosting the event.

A detailed financial and program evaluation report will be
provided at the next Board meeting.

Annual Conference

The 2014 Annual Conference Program
Committee has had 2 conference calls
with another planned for next week. | A
created and distributed the Call for
Presentations, and to date four (4) have
been received. The deadline (was April
30) may be extended by the committee.
The theme and logo have been created, g
with the theme this year being: LAFCo: The Next50 Years
Shaping Communities for Tomorrow With Innovative
ldeas Today.

e
|

I've been working with Kathy and Sam to finalize
sponsorship levels and benefits.

CALAFCOU

Protest Provisions was held February 13 in Ontario with
20 attendees. The next CALAFCO U is set in Sacramento
on June 16 and is LAFCo Greatest Hits: 2013 Projects of
the Year. This session will feature 5 LAFCo project of the
year nominations from the 2013 CALAFCO Achievement
Awards, including the recipient of the award. The session
is open to all LAFCo staff, commissioners, and associate
members. Registration is available through the CALAFCO
website.

MEMBER AND STAKEHOLDER RELATIONS
Since my last report in February, | have met with several
Executive Officers including the newest EO in Napa, and

am scheduled to attend the Los Angeles LAFCo
meeting later in May. As most of my time the past few
months has been spent on the staff workshop,
CALAFCO budget preparation, and legislation, site
visits will likely resume more regularly in June.

| continue my outreach to our Associate Members as a
way to engage them in CALAFCO activities and inquire
as to what additional value we can provide. This
outreach has been through phone calls and
specifically with those members who attended the
staff workshop. This was a topic for discussion during
their roundtable and | expect to receive their feedback
soon.

The ad hoc committee of clerks representing the four
regions on the creation of a Clerk Certificate Program
continues its work and a draft outline of a two-level
certificate program is being completed. Level-one is
complete and the group is working to finalize level two.

Administrative and Board Services

Legislative Update

The Legislative Committee met once since your last
Board meeting, and has another meeting scheduled
May 9th, Bills are moving quickly through the process
and | have been doing a great deal of work in
negotiating amendments to several bills that impacted
LAFCo: AB 1527 (Perea) and AB 1961 (Eggman). All of
CALAFCO’s concerns for AB 1961 have been removed,
and | continue to work with Perea’s staff of potential
amendments to AB 1527. Our annual Omnibus bill (AB
2762) has also been a bit of a challenge, having
already gone through one amendment, | am working
on a second amendment to include two items that
ALGC staff withheld due to disagreement with Leg
Counsel on specific wording. A full legislative update
will be provided during your May 2 Board meeting. As
always, daily updates through Capitol Track are
available on the CALAFCO website.

Focus for the next two months will be a strong year-end
financial closing, ramping up the annual conference,
and closing out the legislative year. In addition, | expect
to distribute an RFP for web services as well as work
extensively on the Associate Member structure, with the
intent of bringing both items back to your Board for
consideration in July.

Upcoming Events
¢+ CALAFCO Legislative Committee meeting,
May 9, Conference Call
CSDA Legislative Days, May 20-21, Sacramento
CALAFCO U, June 16, Sacramento
CALAFCO Board meeting, July 11, Sacramento
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News from the Board of Directors

CALAFCO QUARTERLY  vay2014

2014 Staff Workshop Report

The CALAFCO annual Staff Workshop was
held April 23 - 25 in Berkeley at the
DoubleTree Berkeley Marina. The theme was
Building Bridges to the Future: Collaboration
and Cooperation. Final workshop financial
reports will be available during the final year-end budget report,
as invoices and some receivables are still being processed.
There were 106 attendees (127 total including speakers), with
42 LAFCos represented, along with 6 Associate Members. There
was a total of $5,000 in sponsorships, including 5 Supporting
Sponsors ($500 each), and 10 Honorary Sponsors ($250 each),
with one in-kind donation.

From a program perspective, preliminary feedback indicates a
highly successful program. Thank you to Steve Lucas (CALAFCO
DEO) for taking the lead as program chair, as well as all of the
members of the program committee. Thanks also to Alameda
LAFCo, Mona Palacios and Sandy Hou for hosting the event, and
the Bay area LAFCos for their support.

A detailed financial and program evaluation report will be
provided at the next Board meeting and distributed to the
membership.

2014 Annual Conference Update -
The 2014 Annual Conference Program
Committee has had 3 conference calls over
the past several months. A Call for \ O'C}u
Presentations was done, and on May 6 the | “g
Program Committee reviewed a number of
presentation proposals. Initial indications are
that we will have a very strong and diverse
program to offer this year. The theme and
logo have been created, with the theme this year being: LAFCo:
The Next 50 Years. Shaping Communities for Tomorrow With
Innovative ldeas Today. Registration for the conference will be
made available very soon, and will be posted online at the
CALAFCO website.

]
University -
CALAFCO U Update
The next CALAFCO U is set in Sacramento on June 16 and is
LAFCo Greatest Hits: 2013 Projects of the Year. This session will
feature 5 LAFCo project of the year nominations from the 2013
CALAFCO Achievement Awards, including the recipient of the
award. The session is open to all LAFCo staff, commissioners,
and associate members. Registration is available through the
CALAFCO website.

The remaining 2014 sessions will be held at the CALAFCO offices in

Sacramento. Mark your calendars:
¢ June 16 - LAFCo Best Practices
* August 11 - Ag Mitigation
¢ December 8 - Legal Interpretations of C-K-H

CALAFCO Board Actions

During their regular meeting on May 2, the Board addressed

several administrative issues including:

¢ Accepted the 3 quarter financial reports;

¢ Accepted the current FY end-of-year projections;

¢ Adopted the Association’s 2014/2015 budget;

¢ Approved the ongoing trial use of absentee LAFCo
ballots for the purposes of run-off elections for the
CALAFCO Board of Directors at the upcoming caucuses,
along with an action plan to present the information to
the membership; and

¢ Received a comprehensive legislative update.

Legislative Activities

Bills are moving quickly through committees to meet
deadlines. May 9 is the deadline for committees to hear non-
fiscal bills, and May 23 for fiscal bills. CALAFCO continues to
track a number of bills, and the Leg Committee’s next meeting
is May 9. CALAFCO tracked bills are all located on the
CALAFCO website and the report is updated daily. May 9 is the
next CALAFCO Leg meeting date. Top bills being tracked are:

[0 AB 1521 - VLF - (Fox) CALAFCO Support - This bill
addresses inhabited annexations, making whole those
addressed currently in SB 69 (Roth) and future
annexations. Eventually SB 69 was to be amended to
address only incorporations, and at some point both
bills will be joined. AB 1521 passed ALGC and is now is
Assembly Appropriations awaiting a hearing date.

[0 AB 1527 - Drinking Water - (Perea) CALAFCO Oppose
Unless Amended - This bill has gone through a number
of amendments to address CALAFCO concerns.
Although we are still working with the author’s office on
further amendments, the bill has significantly changed
since taking this position. CALAFCO will look at its
current position at the next Leg. meeting. Passed the
ALGC and ESTM and now in Appropriations.

[J AB 1961 - Sustainable Farmland Strategy - (Eggman)
CALAFCO Watch - this bill requires counties with at
least 4% of their land designated as ag land to create a
sustainable farmland strategy (SFS), and requires these
counties to work with LAFCos to assure plans/policies
are compatible to the SFS. All of CALAFCO’s concerns
have been removed from the bill, and the Leg
committee will reconsider its position. In the
Appropriations Suspense File as an unfunded mandate
for Counties.

[J AB 2156 - JPAs - (Achadjian) CALAFCO Support - This
bill would include JPAs among the agencies that LAFCo
can obtain information from and include in MSRs.
Passed through Assembly and set for hearing in the
Senate Gov & Finance committee on 5/14.

[1 SB 69 - VLF - (Roth) CALAFCO Support - This bill
contains the same language as SB 56 which stalled in
the Senate in 2013. The bill reinstates VLF (ERAF)
funding to cities who have incorporated since 2004,
and reinstates that funding for future incorporations.
Awaiting committee assignment in the Assembly.

[1 AB 1729 (Logue) CALAFCO Support. Allocates $4
million in Williams Act subvention payments. In
Appropriations.

[1 AB 2762 (C-K-H Omnibus) CALAFCO Sponsored.
Makes minor and non-substantive changes to C-K-H.
Passed ALGC and now set for Appropriations on
5/14.
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